From: Johnson, Kendra F.

To: Clement, Josephine

Subject: 22159001000810 natural wine
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 1:16:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Certification of Natural Wine Imported into the United Statos _|

1. Producer name and address:

Carme! Winery, 25 Ha'ﬂar_mel 5t. P.0\.Eox 2, Rishon Le Zion 75100, Israel
2. Description of wine,

YATIR MT AMASA ROSE 2021

3 Check applicable box,

a m'rF*md un::in_g! cauntry cartification snd laboratory analysiz resutts compbeied bekow,
b, O Self-certfication by imporer completed below. An mporer must be zbie to
cemanslate the nature of the ownarship or control s wal! 85 the nature of sny ailiation.

4. Certification - | certify thai the practices and procedures vsed to produce the wine descrioed in
block 2 constitute proper cellar treament wnder 26 1,50, 5382 and 77 CIR 27140,

Eien Coldwasaes

Marne and address of cedifying snSy:
I:.I\ TWicer smadenp Latin Winary

Authonzed signature: Sod
Mame (print o lype): -
Date (DDA Y

6l6]22

5. Analysis for wine described in block 2

| Parcentage akohal (aetwal) by volurse: 125 Sanature:

ﬁ\qf"‘ﬁi

Total sulphur diovide (ppony: 15 Mame (print ar teos) Eime: Nabdw
Volatile acidity {grams per 100 mly 2,52 Date [COMMOYY): it e fati
" Mame and pddress of laharatony. L’;',-fé /2"7 -
I

Kendra F. Johnson

Labeling Specialist

Advertising Labeling and Formulation Division (ALFD)
1310 G St. NW, Suite 4W406

Washington, DC

Ofc.

Fax.

202-508-0297
202-453-2413

Kendra.johnson@ttb.gov
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Certification of Natural Wine Imported into the United Statos |

1. Produces name and address;

‘Garme! Winery, 25 Ha'Carme) St P.0.Box 2, Rishon Le Zion 7510, lsrast
ipton of vin.

2

YATIR MT AMASA ROSE 2021

3 Check applcable box.

2 1 Ponucing couney certicaon v aborstryanslys esuls compee below,
b D1 Selferification oy importer completed helow: An' moorter must b sbe by
demnsate the nature of he OwnerSnip o conirl as wel 83 e natur of sny aHaton

certy that e pracices and proceduros Used 1o producs he wine descrioad i
block 2 consiute proper cellar reament under 26 U.S.C. 5362 and 77 GTR 57140,

Name and edces of certying enfty:
it Coldmasser

) oo meber i

Auorzed sgratre: > W7 1y Fhowry
Name (prin o type) !

Date (ODMMYY}

5422
Aty forwi desebed 1 5657 7-1;)/
| Perceniage acoho seual oy volure 205 sgeatie: VL
Yot s doos e 15 Nomermtort gy
Volate aciily (grams per 100 mly 0,52 Date (CDAMIYY] s e 1

Name ané ke of shorator. blofez-




